Carolina Rook
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From: Lindsey Manfrin
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 7:40 AM
To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett
Cc: Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Justin Hogue; Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Amber Miller
Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to Apply - Combating Opioid Overdose through

Community-level Intervention

Hi Mary and Ken,

| would like permission to apply for the Combating Opioid Overdose through Community-level Intervention grant from
the University of Baltimore. We expect our application budget to be approximately $120,000. While this amount is not

specifically included in our Health and Human Services 2020-2021 Adopted Budget, we have sufficient expense
authority.

If awarded, the grant will fund 1 full-time equivalent (FTE) for twelve months. The purpose of the grant is to implement

or enhance new or on-going community-based programs that aim to reduce opioid or other drug overdoses; assess
efficacy of these efforts; and support and promote collaboration between public safety and public health agencies.

If our application is successful, | will return to the Board to request approval for the actual amount awarded and
additional position management authority.

Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:
“Authorize Lindsey Manfrin or designee on behalf of Yamhill County Public Health to submit an application for the
Combating Opioid Overdose through Community-level Intervention grant from the University of Baltimore.”

Thanks,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Yamhill County Health and Human Services | 638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone:503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412| Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4207| manfrinl@co.yambhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)

#EEEECONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE® % %%
This electranic mail may contin confidential information that is being transmitted to andonly for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distributionor eopying this information by anyone other than theintended recipients or
his or her employess or agentsis strictly prohibited (f you have received the efectronic mailin error, please immadiately destroy it andeontact
me at 503-434-7575,

S0 fe S e e s de e s ol ok e sk ok e ok ek eokeok ok ok SRk ok ok

Accepted by Yamhill County

Board of Commissioners on

o1 |2020 by Board Order
e 20 '5 L\ d]

W



